



Bill No. 17-08
 Concerning: Considering Zoning Map Amendments
During Election Year

 Introduced: April 4, 2017
 Revised: May 16, 2017 Draft No. 2
 Enacted: _____
 Effective: _____
 Expires: _____
 Frederick County Code, Chapter 1-19-3
 Section(s) 110.2.(E)

COUNTY COUNCIL FOR FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND

By: Council President Bud Otis on behalf of County Executive Jan Gardner

AN ACT to: provide that the County Council may not consider certain zoning map amendments for a period beginning ~~[[six (6) months]]~~ on July 1, ~~[[prior to]]~~ through ~~[[three(3) months]]~~ one (1) day after the ~~[[general election]]~~ the for Council Members take office.

Executive: _____ Date Received: _____

Approved: _____ Date: _____

Vetoed: _____ Date: _____

By amending:

Frederick County Code, Chapter, 1-19-3 Section(s) 110.2.(E)

Other: _____

Boldface	<i>Heading or defined term.</i>
<u>Underlining</u>	<i>Added to existing law.</i>
[Single boldface brackets]	<i>Deleted from existing law.</i>
***	<i>Existing law unaffected by bill.</i>
<u>Double underlining</u>	<i>Added by Amendment.</i>
[[Double boldface brackets]] and strikethrough	<i>Deleted by Amendment.</i>

Bill No. 17-08

The County Council of Frederick County, Maryland, finds it necessary and appropriate to amend the County Code to provide that the County Council may not consider an application for zoning map amendment or floating zone reclassification during the time ~~[[six (6) months before]]~~ beginning on July 1, and ~~[[three (3) months]]~~ one (1) day after the ~~[[general election for]]~~ the Council Members take office.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT IN ENACTED, that the Frederick County Code be, and it is hereby, amended as shown on the attached Exhibit 1.

Harold F. (Bud) Otis, President
County Council of Frederick County,
Maryland

ITALICS indicate matter that shall remain in effect.

Underlining indicates matter added to existing law.

[Single boldface brackets] indicates matter deleted from existing law.

Double underlining indicates added by amendment.

[[Double boldface brackets]] and ~~strikethrough~~ indicate deleted by amendment.

Amended Bill No. 17-08

Add new subsection 1-19-3.110.2.(E):

(E) The County Council may not consider an application for an individual zoning map amendment or floating zone reclassification during the time ~~[[six months]]~~ beginning on July 1, before the general election for County Council Members and ending ~~[[three months]]~~ one (1) day after ~~[[this election]]~~ the beginning of the County Council's term of office.

ITALICS indicate matter that shall remain in effect.

Underlining indicates matter added to existing law.

~~[[Single boldface brackets]]~~ indicates matter deleted from existing law.

Double underlining indicates added by amendment.

~~[[Double boldface brackets]]~~ and ~~strikethrough~~ indicate deleted by amendment.

Amended Bill No. 17-08